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From:  Nathan Otlewski
Sent:  Wednesday, August 2, 2023 1:31 PM
To:  Nathan Otlewski
Subject: July 2023 FERC insight | Volume 7

July 2023 Highlights | Volume 7

Historic Transmission Reform Paves
the Way for Adding Energy

Resources to Grid 
FERC unanimously approved a historic transmission reform rulemaking July 27, 2023,

that will pave the way for adding new energy resources to the grid by streamlining the

interconnection process for transmission providers and providing greater timing and

cost certainty to interconnection customers.

“This new rule will enable America’s vast power generation resources to connect to the

grid in a reliable, efficient, transparent, and timely manner, and in doing so, help provide

more reliable, resilient, and affordable electricity for all consumers,”

FERC Chairman Willie Phillips said.

The new rule, Order No. 2023, takes effect 60 days after publication in the Federal

Register. Compliance filings are due 90 days after publication in the Federal Register.

More Information

https://www.ferc.gov/
https://www.ferc.gov/news-events/news/ferc-transmission-reform-paves-way-adding-new-energy-resources-grid
https://www.ferc.gov/news-events/news/fact-sheet-improvements-generator-interconnection-procedures-and-agreements
https://www.ferc.gov/news-events/news/ferc-transmission-reform-paves-way-adding-new-energy-resources-grid
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Physical Reliability
Standards

FERC continues to stress the

importance of physical

reliability standards. FERC &

NERC are convening a joint

technical conference

August 10, 2023.  

Details below.

FERC Seeks
Comments: PJM
Capacity Market

Forum
FERC is seeking comments

on topics discussed at the

June 15, 2023,

Commissioner-led PJM

Interconnection Capacity

Market Forum. Comments

are due August 14, 2023.

NE Winter
Gas-Electric Forum

FERC is seeking comments

on solutions to the electric

and gas challenges facing the

New England region.

Comments are due on or

before 45 days from issuance

of the July 10, 2023, notice.  

 FERC Events
JULY 27, 2023 - THURSDAY

10:00 am - 11:00 am | July 27, 2023 Open Meeting

AUGUST 1, 2023 - TUESDAY

9:00 am - 09:40 pm | Notice of Intent to File License Application for a New License and

Commencing Pre-filing Process

AUGUST 2, 2023 - WEDNESDAY

09:00 am - 06:00 pm  | Notice of Intent to File License Application for a New License

and Commencing Pre-filing Process

AUGUST 10, 2023 - THURSDAY

09:00 am - 04:30 pm | Joint Technical Conference Regarding Physical Security of the

Bulk-Power System

SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 - THURSDAY

10:00 am - 11:00 am | September 21, 2023 Open Meeting

Decisions and Notices

https://www.ferc.gov/news-events/news/ferc-issues-request-comments-regarding-pjm-capacity-market-forum
https://www.ferc.gov/news-events/news/ferc-issues-request-comments-regarding-2023-new-england-winter-gas-electric-forum
https://www.ferc.gov/news-events/events/july-27-2023-open-meeting-07272023
https://www.ferc.gov/news-events/events/notice-intent-file-license-application-new-license-and-commencing-pre-filing
https://www.ferc.gov/news-events/events/notice-intent-file-license-application-new-license-and-commencing-pre-filing-0
https://www.ferc.gov/news-events/events/joint-technical-conference-regarding-physical-security-bulk-power-system
https://www.ferc.gov/news-events/events/september-21-2023-open-meeting-09212023
https://www.ferc.gov/news-events/news/decisions-notices
https://www.facebook.com/FERC.gov
https://www.instagram.com/fercgov/
https://twitter.com/FERC
https://www.linkedin.com/company/federal-energy-regulatory-commission



